

03/10/2021-6:30PM

	Web Ex Meeting Link	· ·	
	Join By Phone: +1-408-418-9388		
	Meeting number (access code): 142 617 1295 Meeting password: bJguP8ETM33 (25487838 from phones and video systems)		
		orooo nuni phunes anu videu systemisj	
1.	Call to Order/Flag Salute/Roll Call		
	кон Call:Pos. 1-Amsbury, Pos. 2-	Huff , Pos. 3- Heller, Pos. 4-Miller Pos. 5- Iversen	
2.	Agenda Modifications/Acceptance		
3.	Special Presentations	Emily Dillingham, Foundation & Comm. Dev. for Summit Pacific Discussion -	
		Community Opportinuites for the County	
4.	Public Comment		
5.	Consent Agondo	a 2/24/2021 and 2/27/2021 Minutes Action	
э.	Consent Agenda	 a 2/24/2021 and 2/27/2021 Minutes- Action b Council Voucher Approval for Feb 16-28, 2021 Disbursements- Action 	
6.	Updates	a Departments - PW, Water/WW, L&P, Bldg, Police, Finance- Information	
		b Legal Update - Information	
		c	
7	Now Rusiness	a Daupler IDMS License Action	
7.	New Business	a Daupler IRMS License - Actionb Lindsey Baum Reward Money - Action	
		c Springbrook Order	
		d Skillings Contract	
		e Clean up flyer	
8.	Old Business	a	
9.	Ordinance and Resolutions	2	
Э.		a	
10.	Updates	a Councilmembers - Information	
	-	b Mayor - COVID-19 Update - Information	
11.	Public Comment		
12.	Executive Session		
12. 13.	Adjourn		
-0.	- y =		

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodation is Provided Upon Request The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. La ciudad de McCleary as un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

CITY OF MCCLEARY Special City Council Meeting Saturday, February 27, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Orffer called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.

ROLL CALL

Wendy Collins took roll call. Councilmember's Jenna Amsbury, Brycen Huff, Jaron Heller, Chris Miller, and Joy Iversen were all present.

STAFF PRESENT

Wendy Collins, Clerk-Treasurer was present.

MAYOR COMMENTS

Mayor Orffer opened the special meeting, which was held at the city well site located at 1001 Summit Road N near the city's well site.

The purpose of the onsite meeting was to dig pre-marked holes/trenches chosen by the whistleblowers to search for buried asphalt. Safety measures were taken to ensure the public's safety. The digging location was taped off and Caution Notices were hung informing the public of the conditions of the ground. Masks were worn by the attendees.

Trenches were dug and public viewing was allowed with extreme caution and restriction.

Councilmember Huff asked for a sample test to be done.

No decisions were made.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by Councilmember Heller, seconded by Councilmember Huff to adjourn the meeting at 5:52 pm. The next City Council meeting will be held at 6:30 pm on March 10, 2021.

CITY OF MCCLEARY City Council Meeting Wednesday, February 24, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Orffer called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ROLL CALL

Wendy Collins took roll call. Councilmember's Jenna Amsbury, Brycen Huff, Jaron Heller, Chris Miller, and Joy Iversen were all present.

STAFF PRESENT

Wendy Collins, Clerk-Treasurer, Todd Baun, Director of Public Works, Steve Blumer, Police Chief, and Chris Coker, City Attorney were present.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mayor Orffer announced we are using some new audio equipment and is hoping the sound has improved.

Councilmember Iversen asked if the Council can participate in the results of the asphalt and aquifer investigation conversation and Mayor Orffer confirmed they would be able to.

Suzannah Winstedt, 527 W Simpson Avenue

She said the audio is much better except the roll call person was hard to hear.

CONSENT AGENDA

- Minutes from the February 10, 2021 council meeting.
- Approval of accounts payable vouchers Vouchers/Checks approved were 48856 48923, including EFT's, in the amount of \$254,525.59.

It was moved by Councilmember Amsbury, seconded by Councilmember Iversen to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion Carried 5-0.

STAFF REPORTS

Public Works, Water/Wastewater, Building, Light & Power, and Finance submitted written staff reports.

LEGAL UPDATE

Chris Coker said the council should have all received the report from the investigator by Mr. Hughes and it is self-explanatory.

He had a meeting with Grays Harbor County Public Health today.

Things are moving forward with various agencies that are looking at the piles of asphalt. The audio started cutting out and Councilmember Iversen stated she doesn't know the circumstances with Chris Coker, but she

would really like it if he could start attending the meetings in person because the last few meetings she hasn't been able to hear what he is saying. Chris said the internet is spotty in his area.

Mayor Orffer said we received the report from the investigator and it was sent out to all of the council and they have had a chance to see it. Essentially, the investigator did not find anything in what he discovered in talking with people and going out to the site that there was anything done by staff or anything buried like asphalt or concrete. You can read the various responses to questions by the various by staff. From an internal perspective, Chris and herself have talked briefly about this and wanted council to have the opportunity to read it and have a discussion. She yields the floor to council if they have any questions but before we delve into that, she wants to let them know the city met with the county today out at the well site and she met with them, as well, at 7:30 am and she will have Todd provide a summary from that meeting since we do not have anything in writing yet. We received a letter from the County, which we also emailed to council. In response to that letter, we set up a meeting with them via Zoom and met with them out at the site today. In addition to their request, we dug holes and Todd is going to share feedback from what we heard today.

Todd Baun said he dug six holes, and in those holes they found soil consistent primarily of clay, silt, sand, and gravel size particles, and de Minimis amounts of asphalt, and concrete, and wood, and material like that. They are going back to make reports to Department of Ecology and Department of Health stating they will have a recommendation for us. Right now, the County is in agreement to us proceeding with crushing the material like we have for the piles of concrete and asphalt. Once that is crushed we can start using it for public sites and for road construction materials and once that is all gone, they have no issue with that site.

Mayor Orffer added, that was the intent of those piles to begin with. The concrete and asphalt were retained so it could be crushed down and used in other areas. That is all very standard practice and the County has no issue with that. We did explain that barring Covid, we would have probably already utilized those materials, but a lot of things came to a halt last year. She said it was a very good conversation and it's important to note is that they did not find buried asphalt or buried crushed asphalt, which was circulating at the allegation that the city had buried big amounts of asphalt.

Todd read the definition of "De Minimis", which means present in an amount as to have negligible effect on the look, characteristics, use, or impact to human health or the environment of a material. The presence of manmade materials such as, but not limited to, paper, plastic, metal, and demolition debris that can reasonably be removed or that may become a litter problem is not de Minimis. All the terms that we were using is based off of the WAC 173.50 and that is what the Department of Health and Department of Ecology are looking at us for.

Mayor Orffer said we were not asked to do water testing, but we volunteered it. Todd added we are going to dig several more holes on the side where they tell us to dig and we're going to do water testing, because we are in the backside of the one-year recharge area for that site and they basically said that stuff has been sitting there for over a year and this April it will be two years. They said that if in two years, it would have given the water enough time to do what it is supposed to do so. Councilmember Iversen added, leaching into the soil, and Todd said yes, and we are voluntarily going to test it and we will get the results of the test. Our engineer was out there also and they were fine and there is no concern with health or water system.

Chris Coker stated obviously he is not an engineer and they are using contract documents and talked to the engineer from Skillings Connelly because he wanted to know where the 100 foot buffer came from and he found

out it came from the engineers. He said, as Todd stated, the piles were designed to be put there and they are probably there a little longer due to various factors, part of which is the investigation and also the covid situation. Chris believes things are moving forward in a positive manner and it looks like the issue will be resolved shortly.

Councilmember Iversen said there were community members that were concerned about specific areas out there and she asked Todd if he knows of the areas they were concerned about and Todd responded he believed so. Councilmember Miller asked Todd when did he did those six holes and Todd stated they were dug last week and were inspected today. He said he offered to dig more, if they wanted him to but they had seen enough and didn't care to have any more dug. He asked if the Department of Health wanted more and they will let us know if they want us to dig more holes. Councilmember Iversen asked if the water testing includes the additional items to be tested that we normally don't test that might come from asphalt. Todd responded we will do those specialty tests for this situation and we are required to do those tests anyway. Councilmember Iversen asked if those tests will show if the asphalt is leaching into our wells and Todd said it will show if it is leaching into our groundwater.

Councilmember Miller asked who all was out there today and Todd stated Rob King who is an environmental specialist from Grays Harbor County, Jeff Nelson who is an environmental supervisor, Patrick Skillings from Skillings and Connelly, Brenda, and Todd. Councilmember Miller asked why you haven't invited the whistleblowers, who stated they are witness to the buried asphalt, to go out there to the site and point out where they believe it is located and Todd responded, he doesn't know. Councilmember Miller went out there on Monday after talking to the Mayor to look at the holes and the average hole was three feet and the one at the south end was four feet deep. In the investigation, they said the asphalt is 5-7 feet underneath the dirt so we haven't' dug far enough down to even show. Todd is saying he doesn't know, which is fine, but based on the investigation, they are saying they were told to cover it with grass seed and trees and in the area he saw the eastern half of the site wasn't even touched. It looks like all of the holes were on the outer perimeter and there weren't any in the middle. He asked Todd why he didn't dig any in the middle and Todd replied he dug six holes that are spread out for a presentation of the site and he asked the county if they wanted additional holes or to dig deeper and the county said no, they were fine and they measured them.

Todd added, the holes that they dug went down to the native soil and stopped at a foot below the native soil. To dig past native soil doesn't make sense. If it was dug up, it would show it was dug up. It doesn't make sense to keep digging past native soil. Councilmember Iversen asked if that dirt was disturbed, he would be able to tell and Todd responded absolutely.

Mayor Orffer stated the gentleman from Grays Harbor County, Jeff, is willing to come to a council meeting and answer questions because we have all told him this is not our expertise and she is not a soil scientist, engineer and doesn't know anything about dirt. Councilmember Iversen thinks that would be wonderful. Jeff can assess the situation and explain it. For them to say that the holes out there are adequate and they can devise what they can get out of that, who are we to question it, I guess? We were standing there and had the equipment ready to go and told them to tell us where to dig and how far to dig and we will do it.

We cannot take whistleblower employees out there because they have confidentiality protection. She said she cannot tell Todd to take so and so out there because they are protected with confidentiality. Councilmember Miller stated you can ask them, you don't have to tell him.

Councilmember lversen said the people in the community that have these concerns can be represented and she believes they formed a group and maybe one of their group members can go out there and say this is the area we are concerned with. Todd asked how we can find out what area they are concerned with without getting the information from the whistleblowers. Councilmember lversen asked if that is where the community got their information and Todd responded according to the investigation, yes. Mayor Orffer said they received a letter from someone.

Mayor Orffer said this is the thing, I go back again by stating I don't know what good it does for me, or anyone else in the community, to go out there and say I want you to dig a hole there because we don't know what it means. She has no issue if they want to send someone out there with someone from the county that understands dirt that would know where to dig and when to stop because like Todd said, why would we disturb native soil. To be honest, she doesn't even understand what native soil is. How would someone know that if it's not their expertise?

Councilmember Iversen said this has become such a concern by our community and she wants to make sure that, assuming there is nothing wrong out there, that their questions are answered and they feel safe drinking the water. She knows one lady who she feels bad for, is afraid to give the water to her animals or her family. Councilmember Miller has also heard from a couple of those, too. She wants to make sure that we adequately answer that so these people feel safe in the community. She thinks it is very, very important no matter what the circumstances are.

Councilmember Miller said that is the problem, we keep answering but the answers are not satisfying because they are not seeing it. That is why back in December and January and he is saying it again now, we need to have a special meeting and go dig so they can see it so we can resolve this thing once and for all. It will either vindicate Todd or it will vindicate the whistleblowers and then mitigate whatever is in there, if it is there. All we do is dance around and we say we're being transparent, but we are not. We are not giving the appearance of being transparent. This is going to keep on going and every two weeks we will keep being beat up on during public comments.

Councilmember Amsbury said it also helps us down the line after we have gone out and vetted this so years down the road, we don't get a lawsuit that says you guys knew this was there and you did some part of a review, but not all of it. One portion of the parties were out there choosing where to dig and choosing to go out with the investigator and that is where the appearance of being fully transparent and looking at the whole issue so that we can say we did everything we could have done in this instance and we can defend that if comes down five years down the road if we get one of those bad tests and they come back and say we brought this up and you guys didn't fully do this. She is not saying anyone is in the wrong here, it helps us to let these people have their say, show us where it is and let's dig in those spots and verify. Maybe they are spots we already dug, but we just don't know. That is where the appearance comes in of verifying the people's voices have been heard and we can put this to rest so we don't have to have worried citizens. We can say we fully did everything we could and can show this is a concern because this is our water and its people's safety. As a council, at least for her, the people's safety is her utmost concern and she thinks we can agree to that.

Todd asked her if she is saying it is not fully vetted by having the county, representatives of ecology, department of drinking water, and L&I. Councilmember Amsbury said she thought Todd said he didn't know where it was. Todd said every state agency he knows of has been up to the site and has signed off and said everything is good here and are you saying that is not fully vetted. Councilmember Amsbury said Environmental Health has not signed off on it yet. Todd asked her if they sign off will it be fully vetted and Councilmember Miller responded not to the public. Todd asked if the public ever going to be satisfied.

Mayor Orffer said this is not productive conversation and is going to put an end to that. She added, she has no issue if somebody wants to go out there and say they want a hole dug here, but you have to understand that the county had the complaint and they know where people are saying it was and when they came out and the holes that they inspected, they were satisfied with what they were looking at. Councilmember Iversen asked if they were satisfied and Mayor Orffer said yes. Councilmember Amsbury said they don't have the investigation report and Mayor Orffer said they don't need the investigation report because the complaint had already told them the information that they had gotten.

Mayor Orffer knows who the whistleblowers are because they came to her. She can go to those people and ask if you want to go and show me where to dig a hole and I will do that tomorrow. If they want her to dig a hole or have Todd dig a hole other than where he dug a hole we'll do it.

Councilmember Miller said he appreciates that and then lets resolve this thing and be done with it. Councilmember Iversen asked if we will have to have a special meeting and announce it and Councilmember Miller said we are announcing it right now. Mayor Orffer said we need to first see if there is an employee that wants a hole dug somewhere else.

Councilmember Iversen asked who the person was that was willing to come to a meeting to talk with the council and asked if it was Ron King and Mayor Orffer said no, and Councilmember Amsbury said it is Jeff Nelson. Councilmember Iversen thinks that would be great. Mayor Orffer said he offered but we first have to wait for the county's written report and then he is happy to come and answer questions.

Chris Coker said, in response to digging the holes, at the meeting yesterday with Grays Harbor Environmental Health that is exactly what he mentioned to Rob King and Jeff Nelson. He specifically asked them to tell us where they want us to dig the holes and we will have a machine out there tomorrow and he understands the machine was out there today and Todd confirmed it was. He thinks the recommendation is great. If the council wants to do a special meeting out there and he agrees with Mayor Orffer about keeping the anonymity of the whistleblowers, but if somebody wants to go put a big "X" where to dig and if that's going to help solve this then good. The weather is going to be decent tomorrow, then go do it tomorrow. Obviously we have to give notice if we're going to have a meeting. He spoke with Todd and we did not want to direct where the holes were going to be dug. He's a little disappointed in Environmental Health that they didn't dig their own holes yesterday. Why they didn't, he doesn't know.

Mayor Orffer will put the question out there to see if there is a place that an employee thinks we have not looked at and Councilmember Iversen said they may just verify that yes that is a place they were concerned about. Councilmember Amsbury asked if that could be known to the council because she feels like if it is done in private and not with the citizens or the staff member but have them show the spot then have something so that

it's not just a couple of people so that we can see what was done or have a report or something because that is where some people are having a problem, they want it verified and not just by a couple of people.

Chris Coker suggests, as long as we don't have a quorum, is to send two councilmembers out there to be the representatives of council. Councilmember Heller said he will gladly volunteer. Councilmember Amsbury said the problem is all of them want to go and Chris Coker said we do have the option of calling a special meeting, but like we do in committees, if you folks are comfortable with having two representatives to go out to the site and answer the questions, then do this. He doesn't want anyone to question the validity of what is being done but it is the council's call. Councilmember Iversen is fine with two members of the council.

Chris Coker recommends as a courtesy to contact people in the group (CARES) to go out there, too. Councilmember Iversen thinks that would be very helpful. Councilmember Huff believes there are five or six members in the CARES group.

Todd Baun wants to reiterate this is a dump site and it's muddy and wet and there are piles of concrete and asphalt and liability falls upon the city if you start having people come out. Mayor Orffer said we will find out tomorrow if there is a place that has not been done that they want done. Chris Coker said Todd's comments are duly noted but that is a calculated risk the city needs to take. Mayor Orffer added, if they (whistleblowers) don't have a spot maybe one of the community members can come and show us a spot. We are happy to dig a hole wherever they want. We wanted to dig holes before now but none of the agencies that have come out have wanted a hole dug. We offered every one of them and none of them wanted us to. We were not digging any holes unless we were asked.

Todd Baun said another thing conveyed by Jeff Nelson is that is our well site and it is a wellhead protection area and that people are not to be out there without authorized city personnel at any time. You have to be escorted out there according to our wellhead protection. Councilmember Iversen asked if people are not to drive over there and Todd responded no, they are not to be on site. Mayor Orffer said where the sign says no unauthorized people past this point, there's not supposed to be anybody past that point. It's not just a violation of city code, but it is actually a federal violation. Jeff recommended we have a little more security as a deterrent from people going out there. It's not that we don't want anybody to see it, we are happy to take people out there. We just don't want anybody to get hurt out there.

Councilmember Iversen thanked them for the information because she has been getting letters. Councilmember Miller said it doesn't matter what we do, it's never enough and he trying to find out what "enough" is so we can finally get past it. Mayor Orffer said the thing we have to remember is as a council, we have to do everything we can do, like Councilmember Amsbury said. We cannot keep chasing something once we have exhausted everything we can do. At some point we have to say we have done all these things and unless there is anything else that anyone can recommend or some agency recommends to us, at that point, we have to be willing to move on. We are trying to find a resolution and we were very candid when we talked to the county today. There was no intent on any part of anybody to come out here and do something wrong. This site was identified and selected by the engineers that designed the project. These are people who are experts in what they do, they are certified and they got the project approved and signed off by several different certified people and state agencies. We followed that plan so there was never an intent on our side and we didn't even pick the site. That was their pick. If something was done that shouldn't have, we are happy to correct it. That hasn't changed from the beginning. Our position was did we do something wrong and if we did, how do we fix it.

Councilmember Amsbury asked when the city gets a report back from Environmental Health, would they forward that to the council and Mayor Orffer said she will keep the council informed of anything we get and we send it out to them.

Todd said another thing is Environmental Health said that the WAC's changed in 2018, which was in the middle of our design so our original design was okay. Everything was not lined up when we went out to bid in 2018 and the regulations had changed and we missed it and they missed it. Councilmember Miller asked if that is when he went out for bid the second time and Todd said yes it was. The regulations changed in August 2018 and we went out to bid in September or October.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS

She included a quote in the packet from Capital City Press for a banner that will accompany the Lindsey Baum and mission children's awareness month and magnets that could be utilized on vehicles and the city would have them on marked police vehicles and any other city vehicles that want to put them on there and the we are giving the extra quantity that is being made to the Justice For Lindsey Baum Group for them to distribute them whether they do it for donation or whatever, but we are having extra made for them to utilize. A door decal is also being made for the police department door. That will give a year-around fixture reminder for the general public. Mayor Orffer has been working with Ms. Baum on the design and she has had all of the say in the design. Mayor Orffer hired a designer to create the artwork and she forwards it to Ms. Baum who gives back edits and feedback so once you see the final printed material, it is all her approval.

Mayor Orffer is asking council for permission to move forward to have these things created and you can see the total for all of these pieces is \$1,155.72 and the designer is charging \$250.00 total. She designed all three pieces for \$250.00 and we have not received that invoice yet. The cost will be coming out of current expense.

Councilmember Amsbury asked if we have to worry about gifting of public funds and Mayor Orffer said there is a regulation that allows for certain expenditures for solving crimes so it's a little bit different. She asked Chris Coker to research that and if there's an issue with giving them the magnets then she will personally pay for those herself and give them to the group.

Councilmember Miller remembered the Mayor said something in the past about putting the magnets on the vehicles and he wondered what they would do with 250 magnets and Mayor Orffer said it's an effort to solve a crime and if there isn't an exception for that cost of \$582.50, she will personally pay that amount for them. She asked the Council to approve the purchase if legal counsel receives approval for the purchase and if not, approve the purchase without the magnets and she will pay the \$582.50 herself and the city would pay the difference.

Councilmember Huff understands the lights, banner, and door wrap are all things we agreed to purchase when we passed the resolution, but the car magnets are what he has a problem with. Magnets get weak, they fall off, and can damage people's paint. He supports the other purchases but he would like to see the Mayor limit the magnet count to cover the city vehicles and Mayor Orffer said she can take a look at that. She confirmed we keep our police vehicles for five years and she doesn't know if a magnet will hurt a police vehicle in five years' time. She can ask Chief if there is an issue. Councilmember Huff prefers vinyl decals and is not a big fan of

magnets and thinks the decals make more sense. Councilmember Miller asked how many we would be keeping and Mayor Orffer said we can keep twenty here for city and police vehicles.

Councilmember Iversen asked if they can approve the expenditure and if the amount changes because we choose to do the decals instead of the magnets. Mayor Orffer said the group wants the magnets. Whether we use them or not, we would like to do this. We have been designing a magnet and it's what Ms. Baum approved so if we make any changes, she has to take it back to her. The only change is if we do a decal in addition to the magnets.

It was moved by Councilmember Iversen, seconded by Councilmember Miller to approve the purchase of \$1,155.72 based on legal signing off and if the magnets can't be handed off to the Justice for Lindsey Baum Group, Mayor Orffer will pay the cost of \$582.50. Motion carried 5-0.

The city has red lights in honor of American Heart Month and we are trying to do some public awareness recognition at city hall.

The reward money for Justice for Lindsey Baum is currently at \$36,000, which includes an anonymous donation of \$5,000 that was donated many years ago and Wendy maintains that account. The group is requesting the city donate an additional \$4,000 to make the total reward fund \$40,000. She did some research with Chris Coker and also reached out to MRSC and there is something in RCW 10.85.030 that states:

The legislative authority of any county in the state, a port commission, or the governing body of a city or town, when in its opinion the public good requires it, is hereby authorized to offer and pay a suitable reward to any person or persons for information leading to:

(a) The arrest of a specified person or persons convicted of or charged with any criminal offense; or

(b) The arrest and conviction of a person or persons committing a specified criminal offense.

There is an exception in the law that allows police departments to offer a reward to gain information to solve a crime. Also included in the RCW discusses if you have crimes against city property you are also allowed to create a reward in order to solve the crime.

She is asking council if they want to commit \$4,000 that would be given if and when someone comes forward providing information that leads to the arrest and conviction of the person responsible for this crime. We would account for the money and maintain at their discretion if and when the money be released. She said at that time, a committee would be formed to discuss if the criteria met the requirement to disburse those funds.

Chris Coker agreed with the RCW understanding and said it is pretty straight forward so if the city wants to do it, they can do it. Councilmember Amsbury asked him if they would have some type of resolution authorizing these funds for this purpose and the council at the time will determine if the criteria has been met and Chris said there really isn't much criteria and it would be the governing body's decision. She offered to check to see if the county has something for the criteria in a past reward resolution.

Mayor Orffer is bringing this up tonight because she wants the reward money accurate on the printed banners and magnets. We will hold off on printing until the council decides on this and they don't have to decide tonight.

Councilmember Heller prefers to wait until the next meeting. Mayor Orffer will add it to the next meeting and hold off on the printing.

SPEED LIMIT DISCUSSION

Councilmember's Huff and Heller met with Paul Nott, Todd Baun and Chief Blumer and decided to bring to council the 40 mph zone and wants to ask the DOT to drop it to 30 mph. Also, on 108 they want to add additional signage of lower speed. He spoke with Chief and Wendy, too, to add signs under the stop signs at the three-way stop intersection at city hall stating, "Yield" to the traffic to the left or right to eliminate confusion. Mayor Orffer said we have asked for that before and were denied but we can do it again. Councilmember Huff thinks it's a reasonable request and all who met agree.

Councilmember Heller said they also discussed additional signage where people on 108 going onto Summit to identify there is no stop on Summit and he is hoping there's some additional signage that can possibly be found.

Todd said we will make the request and DOT will come out and do a traffic study to verify the request is necessary and they will either deny or approve.

PLANNING COMMISSION DISCUSSION

Our current code requires five people for the planning commission. Councilmember Miller spoke with Todd and was told a planning commission would benefit him in some of the things he is doing. He thinks we should drop to three people because we are having a hard time filling the civil service commission vacancies. The Ordinance and Policy Committee will review it, which falls on Councilmember's Iversen and Amsbury. Councilmember Miller asked if the civil service commission has to live inside the city limits because someone who lives right outside of the city limits asked if they qualify and Chris Coker thinks they do but he will check to see if it is required.

Mayor Orffer said she knows councilmember Miller is interested in the planning commission so he should converse with Todd and Todd can relate back to Councilmember's Amsbury and Iversen so there will not be an issue with a quorum.

SWRTPO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Todd reported the Southwest Washington Regional Transportation Planning Organization (SWRTPO) has presented the amended and restated interlocal agreement. The five counties each have their own council of governments that all come up with their own region transportation plan. This organization tallies all five counties transportations priorities. No money is involved and it is a great organization.

It was moved by Councilmember Huff, seconded by Councilmember Amsbury to authorize the interlocal agreement with SWRTPO and to move forward with a resolution to be adopted at the next council meeting. Motion carried 5-0.

TSI CONTRACT

The TSI Contract was introduced at the last council meeting and this is the cleaned up version to move forward with our software updates. It was approved in the budget for 2021.

It was moved by Councilmember Iversen, seconded by Councilmember Huff to approve the TSI Contract. Motion carried 5-0.

COUNCILMEMBER UPDATES

Councilmember Huff met last week with Andrea Watts from the McCleary Civic Renewal Council and Suzannah, a resident to discuss a city clean-up day. Andrea gave him a waiver sample he sent to Chris Coker for approval. Councilmember Amsbury thinks this is great and is surprised how garbage is out there from the last time they did this. Chris Coker asked if we have volunteer insurance under our coverage. Wendy will check with Lindsay and let him know. The city will provide the garbage bags and dumpster space.

MAYOR'S UPDATE AND COVID-19 UPDATE

We are still providing expenditure reports and continuing our covid response plan. We sent an email to all staff asking for any requests, if they know the plan, and if they have all supplies necessary to continue operating under covid-19 requirements. Wendy provided a copy of our plan to L&I recently. We continue to work with the community, and the moratorium on shutting off utilities has continued and people continue to use LIHEAP money.

We had an outreach from Lemay and are able to do the traditional clean-up day in April. Council agreed to move forward.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Max Ross, W. Ash Street

He wanted to wait to see what the council had to say about the report before he said anything. He read through the investigative report and it seems the investigator interviewed a handful of people and some said there was asphalt buried and some said there wasn't. The investigator then went and looked at the surface of the site and came to the conclusion there was nothing there. This is a whistleblower complaint and the public is looking at the fact the whistleblowers have not been given the opportunity to show where the asphalt is allegedly buried. He thinks the public would put this to rest if the whistleblowers were given the opportunity to direct the actual physical investigation. He knows their identity has to be protected so he suggests the city provide them with an aerial image and have them mark on the imagery where and how deep to dig. You can use the GPS coordinates to go dig on those coordinates.

He is a professional soil scientist and is a soil project leader with USDA. There was a comment made earlier that they dug to a depth and the soil wasn't disturbed. That is not possible. You can't tell soil disturbance at a certain depth, especially in the winter months when the soil is saturated. It is realistically not possible. The only way you can tell soil disturbance is you look at the surface and it's really obvious.

He spoke with one of the Environmental Health staff at the county today for about a half an hour to see what the state of the investigation was and he was told a difference from what was said earlier in the meeting. They told him there was a complaint made to the county about asphalt being allegedly buried. When the county receives a complaint like this, it is up to the defendant or organization that is being accused of the violation to prove that a violation did not occur. So the county notified the city and they were given a window of time in which the city has to prove to the county that there is no asphalt buried. As of right now that burden of proof has not been met. Someone mentioned earlier why doesn't the county just go out there and dig holes is because it is not up to the county to make this determination at first. When the time limit is given to the city to prove it, they have that time to respond. The county isn't going to go out there and dig unless the city fails to provide the burden of proof. The county would then have to itemize the time, equipment, and resources spent on the investigation and then chase the city down to bill for the investigation. That is why the county hasn't done a physical investigation yet because they are waiting for the time window they gave the city to expire. As of this time, the city has not provided that burden of proof.

What the county did say was their preliminary investigation looked at aerial imagery with photos from 2018 show trees forested on entire site when aerial photos from 2020 show one half acre cleared in area that wasn't supposed to be cleared, so that was suspect. On top of that, the whistleblower and public complaints of material being dumped at that site is what triggered the investigation.

Part of the reason the burden of proof has not been met with the county is that city officials that are involved in the complaint have been directing the field investigation. He is not familiar with the structure of city employees but anyone involved with the construction project and anyone involved in supervising the construction project should not be the one to be taking the county out and directing them where to dig and where to look. The city should provide an investigation that is objective. If the city wants to dig their own holes do in a grid pattern at depths deeper that what was alleged to prove that nothing was buried there. The city could hire someone to use ground penetrating radar to show density and continuality in the area. It has to be an objective investigation or the complainant needs to direct the investigation and not someone that was allegedly involved in the activity.

Todd Baun asked Max Ross who he spoke to at the county and he said it was Rob King. Max added he called him on his lunch breaks using his personal phone and did not use government resources. His career is in natural resources and he takes his job very seriously. He is calling because he has lived in McCleary for three years and he wants clean drinking water and he doesn't want to see the city tied up in lawsuits in a drawn out legal battle and fines related to critical areas violations. He usually takes the backseat but he is following this issue closely.

Mayor Orffer said the city received the letter from the county last week, which was their first notification from them and yes, we are within our time period to provide the information that they seek and to prove what was or wasn't done. As discussed earlier, she is offering to those employees that are alleging there was something buried the opportunity to show her, since she knows who they are, where they would like us to dig. It doesn't have to be Todd digging the holes but it has to be someone qualified to operate the equipment. This is why we hired an independent investigator to perform that part of the investigation because she was not going to have herself, Chris Coker, or Todd doing that part of the investigation. Now that the city has received a letter, it is the responsibility of staff to respond.

Max Ross added when the whistleblowers choose where to dig, they need to dig to a depth deeper than alleged. If that is done and no asphalt is there then that would satisfy himself and others involved and they can put the issue to rest as a big misunderstanding. The reason this is dragging on and on is because the allegation were made small advancements in the investigation have been made. For the people that are concerned about what is going on, the investigation steps are not putting people's minds at ease. He thinks it would be great for a couple of city council members go out onsite where the whistleblowers choose to dig and he is happy to go out there as well. You don't need a master's degree to know what chunks of asphalt look like but he is happy to be there and give people a history lesson on soils in the geology area. This is the proper thing that has to be done and once it's done, people will be satisfied.

Angela Rittinger, Main Street,

She also has received feedback from the county and it's stunning the discrepancies between the information in the emails that she has from Rob and the information from what the Mayor and Chris Coker are saying this evening. It will be interesting to see how this plays out and she won't bore the people with reading the emails she has from him, but as was mentioned earlier by a councilmember, it is time for some transparency and quit running circles. This independent investigation was a joke. She called it before the report came out because she knew if she said it afterwards that would not be a good look because she knew it would come out in favor of the city.

When you have people saying they were standing on the pile of asphalt with Todd Baun as the dirt was being spread over the top of it and this independent investigator doesn't think that warrants anything beyond him saying there isn't anything going on is just absolutely stunning.

Ms. Rittinger was also interviewed by the independent investigator. They redacted the names of the whistleblowers and listed them as witness 2, 3, 4, and 5 but you didn't redact any of the information that completely exposed them. She read aloud examples from the investigation showing the exposure of the whistleblowers in the investigators report. She said one of the whistleblowers recanted his statement and it is very disappointing and suspect. All she is asking for is some transparency, get to the bottom of this, and let's fix it for the sake of the community. She doesn't care about anything else. As Councilmember Iversen mentioned earlier, and she is happy she took this to hear, about a community member that is afraid of giving her children and pets simple tap water. This is something we need to consider is that this goes beyond Todd, Chris Coker, and the Mayor. This affects every single community member in McCleary, including the folks on a well. There is even asbestos buried according to these folks. She appreciates every single one on the council who is supportive of this tonight.

Monique Buechel, 427 S 3rd Street,

Last week she asked about the mailboxes and the postmaster said the ones installed were not the ones he approved and Todd said he was going to call the postmaster the next day. She asked Todd if he did that and Todd said he hasn't reached out to the postmaster yet but they are removing the old mailboxes. She said it would help his case if he actually did things he says he will do. Maybe he will be more believable.

Mayor Orffer said just to reiterate we are planning on giving the employees that were involved an opportunity. In regard to the redactions we redacted what we were told to do legally. She doesn't know what to say other than that. Our clerk-treasurer is the public records person and she worked within the legal constrains of what can be redacted before she sent out the report to anybody and before it was given to public request. We redacted what we were advised to do. Wendy Collins stated she redacted exactly what she was advised to do by the attorney, Chris Coker. Councilmember Miller said it is a failure on the investigator because we are such a small group of people and he was able to figure out who they are and he doesn't know any of them. It is too small of a community and he should have been more aware of that.

Mayor Orffer said the mailbox situation has been going on for a long time. We were going to install a group mailbox in that area and the postmaster at the time wanted that. A different postmaster came on board and didn't want that so we got the ones the new postmaster wanted and had those ready to go and then he said he didn't want those ones and wanted a different kind. We looked for those and we cannot find the brackets that are required. The postmaster looked for them and he couldn't find them either. We have tried to accommodate what the postmaster wanted. We are taking down the old boxes. We cannot choose which boxes we get, they

have to be approved by the postmaster. The postmaster wanted bigger boxes to fit packages. We just can't locate the required brackets.

Mayor Orffer said our next move is to take down the old mailboxes and put up the new ones whether they are big enough or not.

Monique said there is a huge rut of mud by the mailboxes and it is a muddy mess every time you get your mail unless you getting it in your car. She also spoke with the postmaster and he told her the city ordered the wrong ones and not the ones he approved. She is frustrated and so sick and tired of going to get her mail in the ones that are falling apart on Oak Street.

Mayor Orffer will confirm with him the old mailboxes need to come out and she can go in and have a discussion with him about the mailboxes. The pathway forward is to get the new boxes installed and we have tried to accommodate the postmaster. Monique said the postmaster said we can't use the new ones because the city won't have to fix the issue because once he uses those the city won't have to install the correct size he is requesting. Mayor Orffer said to reiterate, the boxes there meet or exceed the requirements and it is his preference to have larger size boxes so carriers won't have to take them to doorsteps. We are not talking about inadequate boxes that are currently there. Monique just wants mailboxes installed and for someone to address the mud issue. Mayor Orffer will have public works take a look at that.

Todd said to clarify, on May 17, 2019 the postmaster did approve the WSDOT standard plan for the boxes and for the mailboxes themselves.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by Councilmember Iversen, seconded by Councilmember Amsbury to adjourn the meeting at 8:25 pm. The next City Council meeting will be held at 6:30 pm on March 10, 2021.

To: Mayor and City Council From: Josh Cooper Date: March 3, 2021 Re: Building and Planning Department Activity.

1597 North Summit Road	New SFR	Total Fee - \$10,300.29
108 Summit Place Dr	Mechanical Permit	Total Fee - \$76.65
155 Miller Ln	Plumbing Permit	Total Fee – \$60.15
407 South Main	Mechanical Permit	Total Fee - \$76.65
201 East Hemlock	Mechanical Permit	Total Fee - \$92.20
New Homes Permitted for 2021 2	All Permits Issued for 2021 20	Total Fees Charged for 2021 \$22,121.25
New Homes Permitted for 2020	All Permits Issued for 2020	Total Fees Charged for 2020
16	131	\$154,600.40
New Homes Permitted for 2019	All Permits Issued for 2019	Total Fees Charged for 2019
28	269	\$378,456.40
New Homes Permitted for 2018	All Permits Issued for 2018	Total Fees Charged for 2018
17	57	\$212,089.41

Permit Activity Totals for March 2021

Nuisances for March:

• 302 East Beck – 8.16.020 (13) Letter sent on 2-17-2021. Sent to PD on 3-1-2021.

*Anything that has not been officially reported will not be include.



City of McCleary **STAFF REPORT**

То:	Mayor Orffer and City Councilmembers
From:	Wendy Collins, Clerk-Treasurer
Date:	March 10, 2021
Department:	Finance & Administration

The Finance Department continues working at full staff and everyone is healthy, with one employee continuing to work from home on Tuesdays and Thursdays.

We have been very busy in the Finance Department and it appears it won't be letting up soon. With the annual financial report beginning, implementing Municode Website, Image Source software prep, cost allocation plan preparation, filling out loan documents for truck purchase, lengthy minutes, bank reconciling, requests for public records, utility billing, paying the bills, notarizing signatures, new customer accounts, etc., March through June will be demanding and exciting.

We are eager to get the new website up and running and to start training and using the archiving software. 2021 is loaded with new challenges and much needed progress!

City Hall offices remain open from 8:00 am to 12:00 noon each day. For business outside of those hours, we are happy to assist by appointment.



City of McCleary **STAFF REPORT**

То:	Mayor Orffer and Council
From:	Paul Nott
Date:	3/3/2021
Department:	Light and Power

Hello All,

I am happy to report at this time all L&P staff is still healthy and reporting to work as assigned. At the present time we have all L&P staff reporting to work. We follow the COVID-19 Response Plan to ensure our team safety.

The crew is still working on the cut over as time and weather permits.

We have also installed the cameras through out town at different locations.

I have been in contact with Comcast regarding the wreck out of their communication conductors so that we may proceed in wrecking out our conductors and poles on the Third St. project.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact us.

Stay safe and healthy...

Paul



McCleary Police Department FEBRUARY 2021

Nature of Incident	Total Incidents
AUDIBLE ALARM	2
AGENCY ASSIST	17
ABANDONED VEHICLE	1
NON-INJURY VEH ACC NON-BLOCKIN DETAILS UNKNOWN VEH ACC	4
	1
ANIMAL PROBLEM CITIZEN ASSIST	4
Civil Matter	4 2
CODE ENFORCEMENT VIOL	2
Orders Issued	2
CUSTODY DISPUTE/PROB	1
DISABLED VEHICLE	3
DISORDERLY CONDUCT	3
DUI ALCOHOL OR DRUGS	5
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ACT IN PROGR	2
FOUND PROPERTY	2
FIRE OR AID RESPONDING TO INC	11
HARASSMENT REPORT	1
ILLEGAL BURN	1
MALICIOUS MISCHEIF	1
MOTORIST ASSIST	2
NOISE PROBLEM OR COMPLAINT	1
OVERDOSE ACCIDENT OR INTENTION	1
COURT ORDER VIOLATION	1
COURT ORDER VIOL IN PROGRESS	2
POLICE INFORMATION MESSAGE	13
REPORT OF RUNAWAY	1
CIVIL PAPER SERVICE	2
SEX OFFENSE NO OTHER CAD TYPE	1
SUICIDE ATTEMPT OR SUBJ	1
SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES	6
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE	1
TRAFFIC STOP	88
Theft	3
THREATS RECEIVED	2
TRESPASS	1
CHECK WELFARE	3
Warrant Service or Confirm	1

Total reported:



City of McCleary **STAFF REPORT**

То:	Mayor Orffer and Council Members
From:	Steve Randich
Date:	March 3, 2021
Department:	Public Works

Mayor and Council,

I am happy to report that all personnel within the Public Works department are healthy and practicing safe social distancing at this time.

All personnel are aware that priority tasks are currently on an "as needed" basis. Meaning, any job that may come up will be evaluated for personnel required and only the amount required will respond to complete each task.

We have also created a schedule to clean and organize the department. Each day prior to going home we spend 45 minutes disinfecting the city vehicles and any equipment that has been used, along with wiping down all computers and cleaning our office. Currently we are busy trying to get caught up with the potholes around town and filling in gravel shoulders in the parking strips along our streets. We are also working on a sign inventory to get new signs up where needed. Along with addressing any storm water issue that may come up. We are trying to get some new catch basins installed around town but that is weather permitting. We are installing security camaras around city hall and the shop areas. It is my hope that by taking these precautions we will be able to keep our crew safe and healthy. If you have any questions, comments or concerns please let me know.

Thank you, Steve



City of McCleary **STAFF REPORT**

То:	Mayor Orffer and City Council
From:	Kevin Trewhella
Date:	March 10, 2021
Department:	Water and Wastewater

We will be testing our wells for IOC's (Inorganic Compounds), VOC's (Volatile Organic Compounds), Gross Alpha and Radium. Samples will go into the testing facility on March 9 and results, depending on the test, take 2-4 weeks for results.

We have been very fortunate that both Jon Ehresmann and I have stayed heathy.

Have a great week! Stay healthy!

Kevin Trewhella



Memorandum

To: Mayor Orffer From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works Date: March 4, 2021- For March 10th Council Meeting Subject: Daupler IRMS License

RECOMMENDATION

Please authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement with Daupler.

BACKGROUND

Historically, the City has utilized Grays Harbor E911 for after hours call outs of our utility crews. That is not the intent of E911. We have been researching this issue for several months and believe Daupler provides us our best option. This system is used by the following cities and utilities in Washington State.

- Olympia
- Moses Lake
- Nob Hill Water
- Cheney
- Kirkland
- Kittitas PUD
- Franklin PUD

Daupler is an Incident Response Management System (IRMS) system, that will utilized by the city 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. Daupler will be utilized by our Public Works to respond to emergencies that mainly occur after hours. It will also be used in case we are short staffed, busy on phone calls or unable to field phone calls during our normal business hours. Daupler collects accurate data and insight into issue and is able to dispatch the correct personnel to handle the issue. They coordinate and document response efforts to many issues, for example:

- watermain breaks,
- sewer stoppages,
- street obstructions
- power outages

The cost is \$3,600 per year and there is an option for an Online Citizen portal for an additional \$2,175 per year. I included the option in case we want this on our new website design. This is budgeted for 2021 and we feel this would be a great tool that will provide administration objective proof of operations, accurate accounting of labor, and reduces incident response costs.



Daupler IRMS License City of McCleary February 24, 2021

PREPARED FOR:

Mr. Todd Baun Director of Public Works

City of McCleary 100 South 3rd Street McCleary, WA toddb@cityofmccleary.com 360-495-3667

PREPARED BY:

Tim Haer Account Executive

Daupler, Inc. 1828 Walnut St., FL 3 Kansas City, MO 64108 tim@daupler.com (913) 208-3286



Executive Summary

Daupler is proposing our Incident Response Management System (IRMS), a web-based software system, to the City of McCleary Department of Public Works (referenced herein as "McCleary"), to deliver a solution that meets McCleary's needs for incident response and proves Daupler capabilities. This proposal outlines components, features, support, and pricing associated with the IRMS. To deliver a comprehensive solution that meets McCleary's needs for incident response handling, we propose:

- A system of Daupler software solutions to manage incoming calls and incidents
- A Project Team comprised of key Daupler and McCleary staff members working closely together to implement the Daupler IRMS solution
- Daupler Support and Maintenance to sustain the system implementation

For a successful implementation of the Daupler system, it is critical that Daupler and McCleary staff work closely together throughout the implementation process. We have intimate knowledge of the Daupler software architecture, technology, and functionality; as well as the software's capabilities regarding system administration, configuration, and integrations (where an API is available). McCleary has intimate knowledge of its customer service objectives, emergency processes, technology environment, and capabilities. Cooperation is imperative to most effectively implement the Daupler software and allocate appropriate resources.

Project Requirements and Features

daupler

Our understanding of your needs is outlined below:



Resident engagement and outreach

CONFIDENTIAL - DO NOT DISSEMINATE. This proposal contains confidential, trade-secret information and is shared only with the understanding that you will not share its

contents or ideas with third parties without the express written consent of Daupler Inc.



Pricing

Detailed pricing for the proposed Budget is provided in the table below. All pricing quoted herein is valid for 30 days from the date of this proposal.

ITEM	FEE
DAUPLER INCIDENT RESPONSE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM Daupler Subscription Fee, Paid Annually	\$3,600
DAUPLER ANSWERING SERVICES (AFTER HOURS) Daupler Call Answering Services, Annual Fee	INCLUDED
DAUPLER SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE Unlimited technical support, maintenance, and software updates (included with IRMS)	INCLUDED
DAUPLER CONFIGURATION AND IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES Includes 40 hours with dedicated Daupler software developer and training services including one (1) day on-site training, go-live support, and post go-live support. (This is a One-Time Fee.)	Waived
OPTIONAL ADDER - DAUPLER CITIZEN PORTAL Daupler Web Portal Design and Maintenance, Annual Fee	\$2,175

Implementation Timeline

The following outlines our preliminary timeline for configuration and implementation of the Daupler platform:

ACTION	DATE
COMMENCEMENT	
CONFIGURATION MEETING	
LAUNCH AND TRAINING	

🜏 daupler[.]

Software

Daupler provides a suite of software solutions to fit the needs of utilities of all sizes. When a resident or customer reports an incident, Daupler processes the call and automatically creates an incident within our interface. The appropriate team is alerted, and Daupler IRMS enables responding crews to effortlessly document their response while providing managers and other stakeholders critical insight into response operations.

The following are important components for McCleary's Daupler implementation:

INDIVIDUAL INCIDENT PAGE	 Event and Audit log Critical information for all customer calls GPS record of arrival and departure Automated response team formation
	 Capability to call out to groups of staff to form additional response team Team formation to be enabled only for staff with Manager credentials
DOCUMENTATION ABILITIES	 Take and upload images within the Daupler interface during response and site visits Upload documentation and automatically associate with incident(s)
RESPONSE PERFORMANCE REPORTING	 Ability to set date range on Analytics page Baseline team and user specific response times Team formation efficiency – tracking calls accepted, declined, and not acknowledged
CITIZEN PORTAL	 Allow citizens to submit photos and detailed information about incidents through a mobile app, city-branded web portal, or text message Communicate easily between citizens and staff Maintain thorough records of communication and response times
INCIDENT DISTRIBUTION AND HEATMAPPING	 Spatial Dispatch to dispatch appropriate staff to nearest incident Distribution of calls by hour and day for resource allocation Heatmap of McCleary's incidents by type and date range



Support and Maintenance

Daupler Support and Maintenance (DSM) keeps users up-to-date with our services without adding to their bill. We offer 24-hour help desk support, help guides and tutorials, less than 24-hour response times, and staff that are dedicated to your Daupler solution.

Essential components of the DSM are outlined below:

SOFTWARE UPGRADES	 Real-time updates to Daupler software services Automatic upgrades to new Daupler tools
DATA MIGRATION AND INTEGRATION SERVICES	 Provided as needed to migrate information from existing databases Integration services to enable communication between Daupler and existing customer service, and CMMS or work order management systems where an API is available
HELP DESK WITH UNLIMITED ACCESS	 Online help desk offering 24/7 submission and support tracking Call center with dedicated support specialists Email support 24/7 at support@daupler.com
	 Provided at integration Annual web-based group training includes coverage of all new Daupler features One-on-one training available as needed



The undersigned agree to the following Terms and Conditions and agree to the execution of this proposal as of the date signed, the Effective Date: <u>Daupler Terms and Conditions</u>

Daupler, Inc.

Tim S. Haer

Name

Account Executive

Title

02/24/2021

Date - 9. 2 Signature

City of McCleary, WA

Name

Title

Date

Signature

Wendy Collins

From:	Bristol, Bryson (SAO) <bristolb@sao.wa.gov></bristolb@sao.wa.gov>
Sent:	Tuesday, March 2, 2021 12:19 PM
To:	Wendy Collins
Subject:	RE: City of McCleary questions
Follow Up Flag:	Follow up
Flag Status:	Flagged
Categories:	Follow Up

Hello Wendy-

Thank you for reaching out regarding the question below. It appears to me that you have completed the work we'd recommend to ensure a gifting of public funds does not occur regarding the magnets and materials. This same criteria would apply to the \$4,000 reward donation. For the expenditure(s) to be allowable, the City must make the connection between the expenditure and the public purpose. Below we have provided guidance from the Attorney General's Office that the State Auditor's Office uses to determine whether expenditures are an allowable use of public funds or if a transaction represents a gifting of public funds. If the City determines the expenditure is allowable, we would expect the City to retain documentation for audit indicating how this determination was made.

As a reminder, inquiry with legal counsel regarding these questions, may be beneficial.

Gifting of Public Funds Framework:

As advised by the Attorney General's Office, the State Auditor's Office uses the framework below when determining whether transactions represent a gift of public funds (a violation of Article 8 Section 7 of the WA State Constitution).

1. Does the transaction involve the transfer of money or property to a private individual, association, company or corporation? If yes, then continue.

2. Is the expenditure for one of the recognized exceptions below? If no, then continue.

- (a) Intergovernmental transfer
- (b) Necessary support for poor or infirm
- (c) Promotional hosting (for ports and agricultural commodity commissions)
- (d) Residential energy conservation
- (e) Nonrecourse revenue bonds
- (f) Investment of pension/ industrial insurance trust funds

3. Are the funds being expended to carry out a fundamental purpose of the government? If yes, then continue.

4. Are the funds being expended to carry out a public or proprietary purpose of the government? If no, then there is a gift of public funds. If yes, (a) is the transfer without consideration and with donative intent? And if yes, then there is a gift of public funds. If no, then (b) is the consideration legally sufficient? If yes, then there is no gift of public funds. If no, there a bargained-for act or forbearance which the local government receives in exchange for the expenditure? If no, then there is a gift of public funds.

5. In relation to (4) above, unless the consideration is "grossly inadequate" and there is evidence of donative intent, there is no gift of public funds. The receipt of fair market value for the expenditure is not necessary,

however, the public entity must receive some quantifiable economic benefit.



Bryson Bristol Program Manager, <u>Office of the Washington State Auditor</u> (564) 999-0880 | Pronouns: He, Him, His We're on social! Follow us on <u>Facebook</u>, <u>Twitter</u> and <u>LinkedIn</u>.

From: Wendy Collins <wendyc@cityofmccleary.com> Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 12:49 PM To: Bristol, Bryson (SAO) <bristolb@sao.wa.gov> Subject: City of McCleary questions

External Email

Hello Bryson,

Our City Attorney reached out to MRSC for a response to the following inquiry. I also included the response.

INQUIRY: Several years ago a young girl (Lindsay Baum) was kidnapped and her body discovered several years later. The perpetrator of the crime has not been discovered. The city would like to purchase about \$1600 worth of car magnets and other materials to disburse, in hopes of keeping the case in the public eye and leading to an arrest. Would this expense be considered a gift of public funds?

RESPONSE: The courts use a two-step process to determine if an public agency has bestowed a gift of public funds:

- 1) Are the funds being expended to carry out a fundamental purpose of the government? If so, then no gift of public funds has been made.
- 2) Was there donative intent and whether it received an adequate return for the transfer.

In the scenario you describe, the City could argue that they are expending these funds to carry out a purpose of government- to catch a criminal. The materials proposed to be purchased are to keep the public's interest in an unsolved case.

Ultimately, the Washington State Auditor's Office is the agency that would determine if there is an issue of gift of public funds, so I would encourage you to reach out to McCleary's audit team. You can find other information regarding <u>Gift of Public Funds</u> on our website as well.

Can you please give us guidance regarding the inquiry above? Also, the City Council was asked by the mother of the young girl to donate \$4,000 to add to the total reward fund, which is currently around \$36,000. She wants the total reward to be \$40,000 to make it more enticing. The intent is for the city to "hold" the \$4,000 indefinitely until a person provides evidence that leads to the arrest and conviction of the killer. Are there any RCW's that support donations for police/recovery events? Can you please provide guidance on this, as well?

Thank you very much for your time!

Wendy

Wendy Collins Clerk-Treasurer



City of McCleary 100 S 3rd Street McCleary, WA 98557 360-495-3667, ext 101 wendyc@cityofmccleary.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 US 2520-2521, and contain information intended for the specified individuals only. This information is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the original message.

Springbrook

Order Form McCleary, WA - City of 03-09-2021 City of McCleary - Additional 5 Cloud Users







Dear Brenda Orffer,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this order form in the amount of \$810.00.

All of us at Springbrook are working to provide the best possible solutions for your agency and your citizens.

Our goal is nothing short of your 100% satisfaction.

Thank you for being a valued customer.

Sincerely,

Anda Willett

Anda Willett





Annual Product Pricing

Item Name	Rate	Quantity	Discount %	Net Price
Enterprise User Subscription	\$240.00	5	32.50%	\$810.00
	Discount			32.50%
Products Total Net Price		\$810.00		

Grand Total:	\$810.00



Order Detail

General Information

Customer Name:	McCleary, WA - City of
Customer Contact:	Brenda Orffer
Customer Address:	100 S 3rd, McCleary, Washington, United States, 98557
Governing Agreement(s):	This Order Form is governed by the applicable terms found at: MSA: <u>https://bias.my.salesforce.com/sfc/p/#F000000082J2/a/F0000000TrIc/Hv</u> <u>ddGkaOtmgMQf_mn9IUoCj_ZI_74FIg1S.ZX0IN0</u>
Term(s):	3 year

Order Terms

Order Start Date

The Order Start Date is defined as follows:

Items Ordered	Order Start Date
Professional Services Orders	Date of last signature on the Order Form
Software Licenses, Subscriptions, Maintenance and Hosting (New)	The earlier of a) date of delivery** of software or log-in to hosted software to Customer or b) 60 days after last signature on the Order Form
Software Licenses, Subscriptions, Maintenance and Hosting (Renewal)	The day after expiration of your last order of the same product
Special Order Terms	None

**The date of delivery of software to the Customer is the date the software is made available to the customer, either by delivery of software or delivery of first log-in to a hosted environment, which may be either a test or production environment. This date of delivery is frequently earlier than the dates professional services are completed, the Customer completes user acceptance testing, the Customer distributes additional log-ins to end users, and the Customer go-live in a production environment.



Order Duration

The Order Duration is defined as follows:

- Any Software Licenses or Hardware are one-time, non-refundable purchases.
- Subscriptions, Maintenance, Hosting and Support ("Recurring Services") continue from the Order Start Date through the term listed in this Order Form (or if not listed, 1 year).
- Orders for Recurring Services auto-renew unless the Customer or Springbrook provides a written notice of non-renewal at least sixty (60) days' before the end of the Order Term
- Subscription Service fees and any other recurring fees will be subject to an automatic annual increase by not more than seven percent (7%) of the prior year's Subscription Service fees ("Standard Annual Price Increase").

Invoice Timing and Delivery

Invoices are delivered electronically via e-mail to the billing contact on file for the Customer. Customer invoices are issued for the full amount of software and services purchased as follows:

Items Ordered	Invoice Timing
Professional Services Orders	Monthly for services in the prior month*
Software Licenses and Hardware	Customer signature on Order Form
Subscriptions, Maintenance and Hosting (New)	Customer signature on Order Form
Software Licenses, Subscriptions, Maintenance and Hosting (Renewal)	60 days in advance of the Order Start Date

*Professional Services pricing is based on expected hours using Springbrook's standard implementation methodology. Actual hours and billings may vary from this estimate. Please note that only when project costs exceed \$5,000 of this estimate, a signed change order will be required to continue work – changes under \$5,000 will continue to be delivered and billed accordingly.



Payment Terms

Payment Terms	Net 30
Special Invoicing Terms	None
Billing Contact	Wendy Collins
Billing Email	wendyc@cityofmccleary.com
number and a copy c	ires a PO number on invoices, Customer must provide Springbrook with the PO of the PO prior to invoice issuance. If a PO number is not provided prior to the e, invoices issued on this Order Form will be valid without a PO reference.
PO# (If required):	

As Buyer, by signing you agree to the terms and conditions as set forth in this agreement.

Agency Representative

BUYER SIGNATURE

BUYER SIGNATURE DATE

As Seller, by signing you agree to the terms and conditions as set forth in this agreement.

Springbrook Representative

Jared Hale

CF0

SELLER SIGNATURE

SELLER SIGNATURE DATE



EXHIBIT A SCOPE OF WORK

CITY OF MCCLEARY SOILS SITE SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS PLAN

March 9, 2021

Introduction

The following scope of work delineates tasks to be performed as part of the agreement between Skillings, Inc. (Skillings) and City of McCleary (Client).

The Grays Harbor County Department of Health (Health) has requested that Client prepare a Sampling and Analysis (SAP) plan for the collection and analysis of soil and groundwater samples from the City's spoils site (Site), located in the vicinity of City Wells #2 and #3. City used the Site for disposal of fill material from their 3rd Street Reconstruction project. Health has requested that the City complete the sample collection and testing to determine if the temporary storage of asphalt and concrete have resulted in soil or groundwater contamination. In addition, the incidental inclusion of asphalt and concrete within the disposed fill material (soil) is of concern to Health. Health has requested that the SAP include sample collection and testing from representative areas of the spoils site.

Project Assumptions:

• Grays Harbor County Health has provided a list of the required analytical testing required by Client.

Task 1 Sampling and Analysis Plan (SAP)

Assumptions:

- This Scope of Work is for preparation of the Sampling and Analysis plan only and does not include sample collection of laboratory analysis.
- Client has provided aerial image of site.
- Client has conducted preliminary soil and water sample collection and laboratory analysis. Collection of these samples will be discussed in the SAP.
- Draft SAP will be submitted to Health for review and comment.

Task Description:

- 1. Conduct site visit
- 2. Prepare draft SAP
- 3. Prepare final SAP.

Deliverable:

- Draft Sampling and Analysis Plan
- Final Sampling and Analysis Plan

END SCOPE OF WORK

EXHIBIT B-1
CONSULTANT COST COMPUTATION – MAN-HOURS

PROJECT NO. 21038 CITY OF MCCLEARY SOILS SITE SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS PLAN TASK # TASK # TASK DESCRIPTION 1 SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS PLAN 1 Conduct site visit 2 Prepare draft SAP 3 Prepare final SAP		PRINCIPAL-IN-CHARGE	ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER	PROJECT SCIENTIST	PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR
TASK #	TASK DESCRIPTION				
1	SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS PLAN			_	
1	Conduct site visit			3	
2	Prepare draft SAP		1	21	1
3	Prepare final SAP	1		4	
	HOURS PER DISCIPLINE	1	1	28	1

EXHIBIT B-2 CONSULTANT COST COMPUTATION – SUMMARY

	NEG			RLY RATE (NHR):			
	NEC	Man	1001	ALT NATE (MIN).			
<u>Classifica</u>	ation	Hours	х	Rate	=	Cost	
PRINCIPAL-IN-CHARGE		1	х	\$264.36	=	\$264.36	
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER		1	х	\$151.06	=	\$151.06	
PROJECT SCIENTIST		28	х	\$114.13	=	\$3,195.77	
PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR		1	х	\$151.06	=	\$151.06	
	Total Hours =	31				Total NHR =	\$3,762.25
REIMBURSABLES:							
	Mileage	50	х	\$0.560	=	\$28.00	
	Miscellaneous Expenses	\$0.00	х	10%	=	\$0.00	
						Total Expenses=	\$28.00
SUBCONSULTANT COST	(See Exhibit E):						
SUB-TOTAL (NHR + REIN	IBURSABLES + SUBCO	SULTANT	S):				
						Sub Total =	\$3,790.25
MANAGEMENT RESERV	E FUND:						
	SUB TOTAL =	\$3,790.25	x		=	MRF =	\$0.00
		<i>+-,</i>					
		GRA		OTAL			
		_					
				GRAND TOTAL	=		\$3,790
	PREPARED BY:	Grant Gil	more		_	DATE:	03/09/2021
	REVIEWED BY:	Patrick E.	Skill	ings, PMP	_	DATE:	03/09/2021

EXHIBIT B-3 CONSULTANT COST COMPUTATION – EXPENSES

Item	Description	Basis	Quantity	Rate	Total
1	Telephone	Month			\$0.00
2	Auto Rental	Each			\$0.00
3	Lodging	Day			\$0.00
4	Per Diem-Meal	Day			\$0.00
5	Photo Copies - Blk & White	Each		\$0.10	\$0.00
6	Photo Copies - Color	Each		\$0.35	\$0.00
7	Half Sized Prints	Each		\$0.50	\$0.00
8	Full Sized Prints	Each		\$6.00	\$0.00
9	Postage	Month			\$0.00
10	Shipping	Month			\$0.00
11	FAXs	Each			\$0.00
12	Miscellaneous Project Costs	Month			\$0.00
13	Miscellaneous Survey Costs	Estimated			\$0.00
14	Traffic Control	Estimated			\$0.00
		Total Miscellaneous Expenses			\$0.00
	Mileage	Per Mile	50	0.560	\$28.00
		Total Expenses			\$28.00
	nptions				
1	Telephone	Estimated			
2	Auto Rental	Estimated trips			
3					
	Mileage	Estimated miles			
4	Lodging	Estimated miles			
4 5	Lodging Per Diem-Meal				
4 5 6	Lodging Per Diem-Meal Photo Copies - Blk & White	Estimated			
4 5 6 7	Lodging Per Diem-Meal Photo Copies - Blk & White Photo Copies - Colored				
4 5 6 7 8	Lodging Per Diem-Meal Photo Copies - Blk & White Photo Copies - Colored Half Sized Prints	Estimated			
4 5 6 7 8 9	Lodging Per Diem-Meal Photo Copies - Blk & White Photo Copies - Colored Half Sized Prints Full Sized Prints	Estimated Estimated			
4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Lodging Per Diem-Meal Photo Copies - Blk & White Photo Copies - Colored Half Sized Prints Full Sized Prints Postage	Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated			
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Lodging Per Diem-Meal Photo Copies - Blk & White Photo Copies - Colored Half Sized Prints Full Sized Prints Postage Shipping	Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated			
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Lodging Per Diem-Meal Photo Copies - Blk & White Photo Copies - Colored Half Sized Prints Full Sized Prints Postage Shipping FAXs	Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated			
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Lodging Per Diem-Meal Photo Copies - Blk & White Photo Copies - Colored Half Sized Prints Full Sized Prints Postage Shipping FAXs Miscellaneous Project Costs	Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated			
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Lodging Per Diem-Meal Photo Copies - Blk & White Photo Copies - Colored Half Sized Prints Full Sized Prints Postage Shipping FAXs Miscellaneous Project Costs Miscellaneous Survey Costs	Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated			
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Lodging Per Diem-Meal Photo Copies - Blk & White Photo Copies - Colored Half Sized Prints Full Sized Prints Postage Shipping FAXs Miscellaneous Project Costs	Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated			
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Lodging Per Diem-Meal Photo Copies - Blk & White Photo Copies - Colored Half Sized Prints Full Sized Prints Postage Shipping FAXs Miscellaneous Project Costs Miscellaneous Survey Costs	Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated			

MCCLEARY ADOPT-A-STREET

WHEN March 20, 9 am - 11 am

WHERE

CITY WILL

PROVIDE ALL

CLEAN-UP ACT

Meet at Beerbower Park, meet at the covered picnic area, from there we'll head to the pick-up area

WHY GET OUTSIDE + GET INVOLVED + KEEP STREETS CLEAN + VOLUNTEER HOUR<mark>S</mark> +

Every 3rd Saturday of the Month meet at the Eddie Biers' Kitchen <> 3/20/21 <> 4/17/21 <> 5/15/21 <> 6/19/21 <>7/17/21 <> <> 8/21/21 <> 9/18/21 <> 10/16/21 <> 11/20/21 <> 12/18/21 <>

ALL AGES Event

Every 3rd Saturday of the month, from 9-11 am

		JEI PUSITIUI			
City Of McC	leary		Time: 11:38:	15 Date: 03/0 Page:)3/202
001 Current E	xpense		01	/01/2021 To: 12/	31/202
Revenues		Amt Budgeted	Revenues	Remaining	
330 State Gen	erated Revenues				
333 25 50 119	COVID-19 Reimbursements	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
330 State	Generated Revenues	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
Fund Revenu	- es:	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
Expenditures		Amt Budgeted	Expenditures	Remaining	
511 Legislativ	e				
511 60 10 119	Legislative - Salaries And Wages	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
511 60 20 119	Legislative - Personnel Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
511 60 31 119	Legislative - Office & Operating Supplies	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
511 Legis	511 Legislative		0.00	0.00	0.0%
513 Executive	,				
513 10 10 119	Executive - Salaries And Wages	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
513 10 20 119	Executive - Personnel Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
513 10 31 119	Executive - Office & Operating Supplies	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
513 10 41 119	Executive - Professional Services	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
513 10 42 119	Communications - Executive	0.00	85.28	(85.28)	0.0%
513 Execu	ıtive	0.00	85.28	(85.28)	0.0%
514 Administr	ration				
514 10 10 119	Finance/Adminstration Salaries And	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
514 20 20 119	Finance/Admin Personnel Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
514 20 31 119	Finance/Administration Supplies	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
514 20 41 119	Finance/Admin Professional Services	0.00	353.83	(353.83)	0.0%
514 20 42 119	Finance/Administration Communications Finance/Administration Misc. Dues	0.00	941.09	(941.09)	0.0%
514 20 44 119 514 20 45 119	Finance/ Administration Rental/Lease	$\begin{array}{c} 0.00\\ 0.00\end{array}$	0.00 249.03	0.00 (249.03)	$0.0\% \\ 0.0\%$
	Equipment				
514 20 46 119 514 Admi	Finance/Administration Advertising	0.00	495.70	(495.70) (2,039.65)	0.0%
J14 Adim	Instration	0.00	2,059.05	(2,039.05)	0.070
515 Legal Ser			(a a a		0.00/
515 30 41 119	Professional Service - Shredding	0.00	62.90	(62.90)	0.0%
515 Legal	Services	0.00	62.90	(62.90)	0.0%
518 Central Se	ervices				
518 30 41 119	General Government Professional Services/Cleaning	0.00	426.52	(426.52)	0.0%
518 30 42 119	General Government Professional Services	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	General Government Supplies-general	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
518 40 31 119	al Services	0.00	426.52	(426.52)	0.0%

521 Law Enforcement

City Of McCleary

Time: 11:38:15 Date: 03/03/2021

				Page:	2
001 Current Expen	se		01	/01/2021 To: 12/	31/2021
Expenditures		Amt Budgeted	Expenditures	Remaining	
521 Law Enforcem	nent				
	lice Benefit Exchange	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	lice Salaries & Wages	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	lice Personnel Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	vid LEOFF1 Retirees Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	lice Fuel	0.00	1,088.46	(1,088.46)	0.0%
	lice Supplies	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	lice Professional Services	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	leie Communications	0.00	705.28	(705.28)	0.0%
521 20 45 119 Po 521 Law Enfor	lice Rental/Lease Equipment	0.00	312.28	(312.28)	0.0%
321 Law Ellion	leement	0.00	2,100.02	(2,106.02)	0.070
522 Fire Control					
522 20 10 119 Fir	e - Salaries And Wages	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	e - Personnel Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
522 20 31 119 Fir	e - Supplies - Operating	0.00	1,110.41	(1,110.41)	0.0%
522 20 32 119 Fir	re Fuel	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
522 20 41 119 Fir	e - Professional Services	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	e Communications	0.00	21.05	(21.05)	0.0%
	e Public Utility Serv.(City)	0.00	234.39	(234.39)	0.0%
	nbulance - Salaries And Wages	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	nbulance - Personnel Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	nbulance - Operating Supplies	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	nbulance - Communications	0.00	1.68	(1.68)	0.0%
	nbulance Advertising	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
522 Fire Contr	ol	0.00	1,367.53	(1,367.53)	0.0%
524 Protective Insp	pections				
524 20 10 119 Bu	ilding - Salaries And Wages	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	ilding - Personnel Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	ilding - Operating Supplies	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	ilding - Professional Services	0.00	213.27	(213.27)	0.0%
	rrent Expense Communications	0.00	41.98	(41.98)	0.0%
	ilding Dept. Rental/Lease Equipment	0.00	55.92	(55.92)	0.0%
524 Protective	Inspections	0.00	311.17	(311.17)	0.0%
536 Cemetery					
	metery - Salaries & Wages-Cemetery	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	metery - Personnel Benefits-Cemetery	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	metery - Operating Supplies	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	metery - Professional Services	0.00	307.04	(307.04)	0.0%
	metery Communications	0.00	0.13	(0.13)	0.0%
	metery Repair & Maintenance	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
536 Cemetery		0.00	307.17	(307.17)	0.0%
576 Park Facilities					
576 80 10 119 Pa	rk Facilities - Salaries & Wages - Park	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
Fa	cilities				

		0111001110	- 1		
City Of McC	leary		Time: 11:38:1	15 Date: 03/0 Page:)3/2021 3
001 Current E	xpense		01	/01/2021 To: 12/	31/2021
Expenditures		Amt Budgeted	Expenditures	Remaining	
576 Park Facil	ities				
576 80 31 119	Park Facilities - Operating Supplies	0.00	59.46	(59.46)	0.0%
576 80 41 119	Park Facilities - Professional Services	0.00	654.76	(654.76)	0.0%
576 80 42 119	Park Facilities - Communications	0.00	193.13	(193.13)	0.0%
576 80 47 119	Park Facilities - Utilities Services	0.00	120.47	(120.47)	0.0%
576 80 48 119	Park Facilities Repair & Maintenance	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
576 Park Facilities		0.00	1,027.82	(1,027.82)	0.0%
594 Capital Ex	apenditures				
594 14 64 119	Capital Outlay - Equipment-Admin	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
594 21 62 119	Capital Outlay - Building - Police	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
594 36 63 119	Cemetery - Capital Outlay Building	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
594 76 63 119	Park Facilities - Capital Outlay Building	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
594 Capita	l Expenditures	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
Fund Expend	itures:	0.00	7,734.06	(7,734.06)	0.0%
Fund Excess/(Deficit):	0.00	(7,734.06)		

City Of McCl	eary		Time: 11:38:1	15 Date: 03/0 Page:)3/2021 4
102 Street Fund			01	/01/2021 To: 12/	31/2021
Expenditures		Amt Budgeted	Expenditures	Remaining	
542 Streets - N	laintenance				
542 30 10 119	Streets - Salaries And Wages	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
542 30 20 119	Streets - Personnel Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
542 30 31 119	Streets - Supplies	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
542 30 42 119	Streets Communications	0.00	2.94	(2.94)	0.0%
542 30 45 119	Streets Rental/lease Equipment	0.00	55.80	(55.80)	0.0%
542 30 48 119	Streets Repair & Maintenance	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
542 31 41 119	Streets - Professional Services	0.00	607.07	(607.07)	0.0%
542 Streets	s - Maintenance	0.00	665.81	(665.81)	0.0%
594 Capital Ex	penditures				
595 30 62 119	Streets - Capital Outlay Building	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
594 Capita	l Expenditures	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
Fund Expend	itures:	0.00	665.81	(665.81)	0.0%
Fund Excess/(Deficit):	0.00	(665.81)		

City Of McCleary

				Page:	5
401 Light And Power Fund				01/01/2021 To: 12/3	31/2021
Expenditures	Expenditures		Expenditures	Remaining	
533 Electric &	Gas Utilities				
533 80 10 119	Light & Power - Salaries And Wages	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
533 80 20 119	Light & Power - Personnel Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
533 80 31 119	Light & Power - Operating Supplies	0.00	115.24	(115.24)	0.0%
533 80 41 119	Light & Power - Professional Services	0.00	1,174.97	(1,174.97)	0.0%
533 80 42 119	Light & Power Communications	0.00	672.63	(672.63)	0.0%
533 80 44 119	Light & Power Advertising	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
533 80 45 119	Light & Power Rental/lease Equipment	0.00	55.96	(55.96)	0.0%
533 80 48 119	Light & Power - Repair And Maintenance	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
533 Electr	ic & Gas Utilities	0.00	2,018.80	80 (2,018.80)	
594 Capital Ex	penditures				
594 33 64 119	Capital Outla - Equipment L&P	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
594 Capita	l Expenditures	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
Fund Expend	itures:	0.00	2,018.80	(2,018.80)	0.0%
Fund Excess/(Deficit):	0.00	(2,018.80)		

City Of McC	leary		Time: 11:38:1	15 Date: 03/0 Page:)3/2021 6
405 Water Fun	ıd		01	/01/2021 To: 12/	
Expenditures		Amt Budgeted	Expenditures	Remaining	
534 Water Uti	lities				
534 70 10 119	Water - Salaries And Wages	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
534 70 20 119	Water - Personnel Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
534 70 31 119	Water - Operating-supplies	0.00	418.18	(418.18)	0.0%
534 70 41 119	Water - Professional Services	0.00	873.76	(873.76)	0.0%
534 70 42 119	Water Communications	0.00	580.50	(580.50)	0.0%
534 70 44 119	Water Advertising	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
534 70 45 119	Water Rental/lease Equipment	0.00	55.92	(55.92)	0.0%
534 70 48 119	Water Repair And Maintenance	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
534 70 49 119	Water Miscellaneous Training	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
534 Water	Utilities	0.00	1,928.36	(1,928.36)	0.0%
594 Capital Ex	penditures				
594 34 63 119	Water - Capital Outlay Building	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
594 34 64 119	Capital Outlay - Equipment Water	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
594 Capita	l Expenditures	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
Fund Expend	itures:	0.00	1,928.36	(1,928.36)	0.0%
Fund Excess/(Deficit):	0.00	(1,928.36)		

	Time: 11:38:	15 Date: 03/0 Page:	03/202
	01	/01/2021 To: 12/.	31/2021
Amt Budgeted	Revenues	Remaining	
0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
Amt Budgeted	Expenditures	Remaining	
0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
			0.0%
	-		0.0%
	-		0.0%
		· · · ·	0.0%
			0.0% 0.0%
		. ,	0.0%
0.00	10,687.44	(10,687.44)	0.0%
0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
0.00	10,687.44	(10,687.44)	0.0%
0.00	(10,687.44)		
	0.00 0.00 0.00 Amt Budgeted 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.	Amt Budgeted Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Amt Budgeted Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,054.33 0.00 5,054.33 0.00 4,736.47 0.00 840.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	Page: 01/01/2021 To: 12/2 Amt Budgeted Revenues Remaining 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,054.33 (5,054.33) 0.00 5,054.33 (5,054.33) 0.00 840.72 (840.72) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.92 (55.92) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.00 <

City Of McCleary

				Page:	8
409 Storm Water Fund			01	/01/2021 To: 12/	31/2021
Expenditures		Amt Budgeted	Expenditures	Remaining	
531 Natural Ro	esources				
531 70 10 119	Storm Water - Salaries And Wages	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
531 70 20 119	Storm Water - Personnel Benefits	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
531 70 31 119	Storm Water - Operating Supplies	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
531 70 38 119	Storm Water Rental/Lease Equipment	0.00	55.92	(55.92)	0.0%
531 70 41 119	Storm Water - Professional Services	0.00	533.61	(533.61)	0.0%
531 70 42 119	Stormwater Communications	0.00	13.85	(13.85)	0.0%
531 70 44 119	Stormwater Advertising	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
531 70 48 119	Stormwater Vehicle & Equipment Repair & Maintenance	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
531 Natural Resources		0.00	603.38	(603.38)	0.0%
594 Capital Ex	xpenditures				
594 31 62 119	Storm Water - Capital Outlay Building	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
594 Capita	al Expenditures	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
Fund Expend	itures:	0.00	603.38	(603.38)	0.0%
Fund Excess/(Deficit):		0.00	(603.38)		

2021 BUDGET POSITION TOTALS

City Of McCleary

Time: 11:38:15 Date: 03/03/2021 Page: 9

Fund	Revenue Budgeted	Received	Expe	ense Budgeted	Spent	
001 Current Expense	0.00	0.00	0.0%	0.00	7,734.06	0%
102 Street Fund	0.00	0.00	0.0%	0.00	665.81	0%
401 Light And Power Fund	0.00	0.00	0.0%	0.00	2,018.80	0%
405 Water Fund	0.00	0.00	0.0%	0.00	1,928.36	0%
407 Sewer Fund	0.00	0.00	0.0%	0.00	10,687.44	0%
409 Storm Water Fund	0.00	0.00	0.0%	0.00	603.38	0%
	0.00	0.00	0.0%	0.00	23,637.85	0.0%